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West Running Brook Corridor Study  
 

Questions 

 

1. Is a cover page required and would that cover page be included in the ten (10) page limit? 

 

A cover page is not required, and if included, would be part of the ten page limit. 

 

2. On the top of page 2, the RFP states, “Data should be collected for the following areas:  

 

• South on Route 28 (Rockingham Road) to Berry Road  

• East on Island Pond to Cemetery Road  

• West on Rockingham Road to Shute’s Corner (intersection of Kendall Pond/Birch 

Street/Rockingham Road)  

• North on By-Pass 28 (South Main Street) to the Danforth Traffic Circle” 

 

Should new traffic volume and classification counts be taken on these roadway segments?  

If so, should counts be taken on weekdays for 48 consecutive hours? Yes, new counts 

should be provided.  Suggested times are between 7 – 9 AM and 3:00-6 PM, weekdays.  

Counts should be provided for traffic traveling East from Shute’s Corner to By-Pass 28, 

and for traffic utilizing the Island Pond/Route 28 By-Pass intersection in all four directions.  

Additional counts should be provided for traffic traveling South on Rockingham Road to 

Route 28 south that avoids the intersection.   

 

3. Should new traffic turning movement counts be taken at study intersections?  At what 

intersections and times?  Yes.  Traffic turning movement counts should be taken at the 

Island Pond/Route 28 By-Pass intersection between 7-9 AM and 3-6 PM, weekdays.  

 

4. On page 2, under Proposal requirements, it states, “The fee and expense schedule should 

include provisions to provide a presentation of the Executive Summary to the Derry 

Planning Board.”  Should the proposed fee be included with the technical proposal and 

within the ten page limit?  The proposed fee should be included in the technical proposal 

and can be a line item in the proposal.  This shall be within the ten page limit.   

 

5. To ensure there are no conflicts of interest, what developers are interested in this area and 

which firms have been involved in projects? 

 

Conceptual discussions have taken place with the Derry Planning Board for potential 

projects on the following parcels.  Information on firms involved in the preliminary 

discussions can be provided by the Planning Department upon request.  

 

▪ Parcel 05048, 49 South Main Street 

▪ Parcel 05064, 05063, 05065-001, 05062, 1-4 Humphrey Road 

▪ Parcel 05039, 74 Rockingham Road 

▪ Parcel 05038-001, 109 Rockingham Road 


